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John Baker House
Buckeystown

The John Baker House is a large frame late Queen Anne style two
and a half story residence.

Fine double hung stained glass windows grace the entrance on
either side of the main entrance or either side of the main
entrance which has a stained glass transom and is located in the
third bay in a recessed alcove area.

An original columned one story frame porch with turned railing
completely encircles the residence on the west, north, and south
sides.

The most prominent feature of the house is a bell cast shaped
three story turret which rises from the southwest corner of the
building. The bell cast roof is covered by patterned slate with
diamond shaped shingling.

A frame gable roofed carriage house with center tower is located
to the rear of the residence.

The land upon which the house was built was purchased from Emma
and Rachel Suman in 1896 by John H. Baker, son of William G. Baker,
entrepreneur of Buckeystown.

According to Williams History of Frederick County, John Baker was
"one of the Teaders among the younger businessmen of Frederick
County, is secretary and treasurer of the Standard Lime and Stone
Company .
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The John Baker House is a large frame Queen Anne style two and one-half
story residence which faces west from the intersection of Route 85 and
Buckingham Lane in Buckeystown.

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance, a paneled
door with top panes, added later, and stained glass transom is located
in the third bay in a recessed alcove area. Fine double hung stained
glass windows grace the entrance on either side of the door.

The alcove is partially closed by an original frame partition supported
by turned columns. The entire alcove is located in an arched entrance
way.

An original columned one story frame porch with turned railing completely
encircles the residence on the west, north and south sides.

The second level facade is four bays wide. Located in each bay are 1/1
windows. Louvered shutters accompany those windows in the first two
bays. The windows in the third and fourth bay are sheltered by a two
bay wide turned column shed roofed porch.

Extending from the roof directly oyer this porch and the main entrance
is a large dormer with segmented Palladian window flanked by double
hung 1/1 windows. A hip roofed dormer with 1/1 window extends from the
roofline between the first and second bays on the second level.

The most prominent feature of the house is a bell cast shaped three
story turret which rises from the southwest corner of the building. 1/1
windows with louvered shutters occupy each bay on the first, second,

and third levels of the turret. The bell cast shaped roof is covered

by patterned slate with diamond shaped shingling.

A three bayed two story window with steep gable, roof extends to the
north side of the building. A two story original frame addition extends
to the rear of the building. A one story addition extends to the
northeast rear of the building.

The entire multi-gabled roof is slate coyered. A widows walk consisting
of a turned railing graced the center roof of the building until 1977.

The residence is constructed on a Tow random stone foundation and is
covered by frame aluminum siding.

A frame gable roofed carriage house with center tower is Tocated to the
rear of the residence.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Queen Anne architecture of the John Baker House exemplifies this
building style in Buckeystown. The residence however, is different
from many dwellings in the town because of a distinctive tower with
bell cast slate roof.

The house may have been one built by Newton Schaeffer, Buckeystown
builder and contractor who in 1895, according to Williams' History of
Frederick County "erected for himself a convenient home ainong the
substantial dwellings in the western end of the town where he has since
built three other dwellings."l

The land upon which the house was built was purchased from Emma and
Rachel Suman in 1896 by John H. Baker,Z son of William G. Baker,
entrepreneur of Buckeystown. It is believed that the house was built
soon after this purchase.

According to Williams, John Baker was "one of the leaders among the
younger businessmen of Frederick County, is secretary and treasurer
of the Standard Lime and Stone Company."3 The house was sold to Earl
and Georgia Myers in 1923 by Baker.4

I1.9.c. Williams, History of Frederick County, p. 1106.

2Frederick County Land Records, Liber JLJ14; Folio 527.
3Williams, p. 1321.
4Frederick County Land Records, Liber 344; Foljo 88.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED ProPERTY _1.85 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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[§1FORM PREPARED BY
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Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst

ORGANIZATION DATE

Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 1/16/79

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

12 East Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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